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January 30, 2008

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable School Board Members

FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent
RE: Approval of National Computer Systems Inc.

Purchase Order # 80009032
Research & Evaluation Services

The attached purchase order to National Computer Systems Inc. totaling $105,720.90 is for the purchase of an
image scanning system and accessories to be used in the Research & Evaluation Department. The equipment is
used to provide results for end of course exams and is compatible and interchangeable with the scanner
currently being used by the District. The items being purchased are exempt from the competitive pricing
requirements as outlined in DOE’s Sole Source Section 6A-1.012(10) for the purchase of information
technology resources. The pricing structure was negotiated by Mike Hill, Education Account Manager National
Computer Systems, and Peggy Jones, Director of Research & Evaluation Department. As the total of the
purchase order exceeds $25,000, it is being forwarded for your approval of the dollar amount.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please feel free to contract me at your earliest

convenience.
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